COMMISSIONERS RECORD Q, DOUGLAS COUNTY

Term, 19

THE WORLD CO., LAWRENCE, KANSAS 8887 8 . 2

day of

SCCA Grant-I shenteers in out approald

Miss Pam Parker has informed the Board with copy of letter from the Governor's Committee on Criminal Administration that Volunteers in Court has been granted \$14,610. The grant number is 72-A-1885-C-1 and the funding period will be from May 1, 1973 to April 30, 1974.

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Thursday, April 26, 1973.

ATTEST:

4.4.2

19

County Clerk D. E. Mathia

April 26, 1973

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of April 25, 1973.



The Board was advised by the Kansas Public Employment Program office that in the phasing out of the program that we can expect that there is \$31,000 available to us for use by this program from June 1, 1973 through June 30, 1974.

Konses Perticide Use Low ! Herachel Hearphiel have net requirements

Budget for 1974 -Weed Supervision

Herschel Hemphill, Supervisor of Douglas County Noxious Weed Department, appeared before the Board to convey the information that the government agency registration No. 83 for the year 1973 has met the requirements of the Kansas Pesticide Use Law to employ public equipment permit holder to apply pesticide in the area certified by such permit.

Herschel Hemphill appeared before the Board to submit his budget for 1974. After due consideration it was moved by Mr. Heck that the budget be approved, seconded by Mr. Stoneback, and carried unanimously.

notion to dia -Eusel blackton roade died

Mr. I. J. Stoneback made a motion that the Board have a hearing on June 4, 1973 to discuss priority of blacktop roads in Douglas County. The motion died for want of a second.

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Monday, April 30, 1973.

ATTEST:

D. E. Mathia

Walter R. Cragan

April 30, 1973

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present.

Approved the minutes of the meeting of April 26, 1973.

County Clerk

comm. Order # 10 98

The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 1098. Order is on file in the office of the County Clerk.

Coma Onder # 3/

Res. 73-16: 4 way stop sign at N t comer of the 22, T 125, R19E

Revenue Sharing discussion

Flood indunani-2diamendation

Joul etropa. Repart for

of count

The Board approved Commissioners Cancellation Order No. 31 to the Sheriff, Clerk of District Court, and Treasurer. Engineer Sanderson appeared before the Board with Resolution No. 73-16 which

resolution relates to the four-way stop signs located at the Northeast corner of Section 22, Township 12 South, Range 19 East. This resolution is pursuant to K.S.A. 8-568. It was moved by Mr. Stoneback that this resolution be adopted, seconded by Mr. Heck, and carried unanimously.

Mr. Mike Amyx, Legal Counselor for Kansas League of Municipalities, visited with the Board of County Commissioners pertaining to advise on revenue sharing. Mr. Ernest Coleman, School District No. 497, was also in attendance.

Miss Johanna Kollmorgen appeared before the Board to discuss the possibilities of flood insurance in this area. Miss Kollmorgen also presented each commissioner with a letter in form of a request that the Board participate in the city-county health program using revenue sharing funds.

The Board noted receipt of the Jail Inspection Report made for the February 1973 term of District Court by Judge James Paddock and County Attorney David Berkowitz. The inspection report indicates the need of some repairs and in summary states that the jail operation appears to be orderly with the need of a great deal of repair.

The Board made final review of the assessment complaints brought to the Board